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Bailey Breault

From: City & County Credit Union <info@cccu.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Bailey Breault
Subject: [TEST] Fire & Ice Party Tonight!

 

This is a preview email.  

 

MEMBER BENEFITS   |   TOOLS & RESOURCES   |   FINANCIAL EDUCATION  

 

 

Join us this weekend in Woodbury! 
 

   

TONIGHT: Fire & Ice Party 
Invite your friends, family and neighbors for a night of ice skating, prize giveaways, glow sticks, 
free hot cocoa and a photo area.  

January 13 | 6-9PM | Bielenberg Outdoor Rink | 4125 Radio Dr | Woodbury, MN   

Bielenberg's outdoor rink is equipped with outdoor fire pits and is connected to the entire Bielenberg 
Sports Complex. Bring your own skates or rent skates at Bielenberg.  
 

TOMORROW: Woodbury Grand Opening  
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January 14 | 10AM - 1PM  
4008 Radio Dr | Woodbury, MN  

Warm up at our new branch with: 

 Face Painting 
 Meet Frozen Characters: Elsa, Anna & Olaf 
 Hot Cocoa Creations 
 Visit to enter in our drawing for over $3,000 in prizes, including an Apple Watch®, Sonos 

Speakers, Beats® Headphones and retail gift cards.  

Account Opening Specials  

 Earn $25 when you open a cash-back rewards checking with direct deposit.  
 Receive a free gift with a new Reward CD Special for kids, only $25 minimum. 

 

More about Woodbury
 

  

 
 

 

CHECKING 

 
 

 

RATES 

 
 

 

LOANS 

 

 

CREDIT CARDS 

 
  

info@cccu.com | (651) 225-2700 | 800 223-2801 
144 11th St. E | St. Paul, MN 55101 

 

CCCU deposits are federally insured up to $250,000 by NCUA.   
 
$25 Bonus will be deposited into your account within 30 Days of opening a new CCCU Checking with Direct Deposit. Cash-back debit card program subject to change without notice, 
for complete program details, see Truth in Savings brochure. Cash back rewards must be selected as an option of iSelect Checking.  
 
Must be 18 or younger for Kids Reward CD Special.  
 
Giveaways available for a limited time, exclusively at City & County Credit Union Woodbury location. No Purchase Necessary. Contest begins on 1/9/17 and ends at 2pm on 1/14/17. 
One entry per person. Taxes are the responsibility of the winners. Apple iPad is a registered trademark of Apple Computer, Inc. 

 
 

Share this email:  

      

Manage your preferences | Opt out using TrueRemove™ 
Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails. 
View this email online.  

144 11th Street East  
St. Paul, MN | 55101 US  

This email was sent to bbreault@cccu.com.  
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book.  

    

 


